



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety Administration**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: MDilger@Pembina.com and bbachmeier@pembina.com

December 2, 2020

Mr. Michael Dilger
President and Chief Executive Officer
Vantage Pipeline US LP 4000, 585 8th Avenue S.W.
Calgary, AB, CANADA
T2P 1G1

Re: CPF 3-2020-5031M

Dear Mr. Dilger:

From February 11, 2019 to March 21, 2019, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code inspected Vantage Pipeline's (Vantage) procedures for Operations and Maintenance, Public Awareness, Damage Prevention, Emergency Response, Integrity Management, Time Dependent Threats, Operator Qualification and Assessment and Repair through a series of teleconferences and videoconferences. As a result of the inspection, Vantage was issued a Notice of Amendment (Notice) on November 13, 2020, which proposed amendment of your procedures and stated that amendments had been sent to PHMSA and found satisfactory.

Vantage replied to the Notice on November 30, 2020, stating that none of the items were contested and the amended procedures had been submitted in 2019 and reviewed by PHMSA as stated. My staff found the amended procedures satisfactory, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Cc: Bob Bachmeier, Senior Advisor, Regulatory, Pembina US bbachmeier@pembina.com